

ULAN
COAL

GLENCORE

17 November 2025

Mr Stephen O'Donoghue
Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure (DPHI)
By NSW Planning Portal

Attention: Gen Lucas

Dear Gen,

Subject: Time Extension Request for the Revision of Strategies, Plans and Programs

As required by Schedule 5, Conditions 4(a), 4(c) and 4(d) of PA08_0184, Ulan Coal Mines Pty Limited (UCMPL) must review strategies, plans and programs within three months of:

- the submission of the annual review (AR);
- submission of an independent environmental audit (IEA); and
- modifications to the conditions PA08_0184.

UCMPL previously requested an extension to this timeframe until the 30 November 2025 to enable the incorporation of the requirements of the Modification 6 (MOD 6) Project Approval updates and the EPBC approval into relevant management plans.

However, due to the uncertainty associated with Mod 6 as this time, UCMPL are requesting an additional extension of time for site management plan updates. The plans have been reviewed and are still considered relevant to the operation at this stage.

Further to this, UCMPL would also like to request an extension to Schedule 3, Condition 22A, which required the development of Green House Gas Mitigation Plan within 6 months of determination of Mod 6 due to the likely updates to the Green House Gas Assessment.

UCMPL would like an extension until 30 June 2026 so there is sufficient time to deal with the complexities of Mod 6 and would enable inclusion any recommendations for the 2025 Annual Review.

Please let me know if you require any further information at this stage.

Yours sincerely,



Lucy Stuart

Environment and Community Manager
Ulan Coal Mines Pty Limited
T: 0400 661 749
E: Lucy.stuart@glencore.com.au